## Livingston Parish Council 20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana 70754 Livingston Parish Council Chambers Regular Meeting – September 8, 2022 6:00 p.m.

- 1. Call to Order
- 2. Invocation
- 3. Pledge of Allegiance
- 4. Roll Call
- 5. Cell phones- Please mute or turn off
- 6. PUBLIC INPUT- Anyone wishing to address agenda items
- 7. Presentations:
- 8. Councilman Comments:
- 9. Announcement: Pursuant to LA. R.S. 42:19.1 Notice of Consideration of Action Regarding Ad Valorem Tax regarding the renewal of an existing ad valorem tax currently being levied and dedicated to constructing, operating, and maintaining roads and bridges within the Parish.
- 10. Adopt the Minutes of the August 25, 2022, regular meeting of the Livingston Parish Council
- 11. Parish Presidents Report:
  - a. Proclamation:
    - 1. Constitution Week (September 17-23, 2022)
    - 2. Nation Rail Safety Week (September 19-23, 2022)
- 12. Office of Homeland Security:
  - a. Resolution authorizing the Parish President to sign a contract agreement with Elos Environmental, LLC to perform residential and commercial substantial damage inspections in the event of a natural disaster.
- 13. Planning Commission:
  - a. Shirley Robertson Revocation

John Dunlap Land Surveying

**Introduction of Ordinance: Servitude Revocation** 

Kelli Drive

Sect 11, T7S, R3E

Council District #7

- 14. Resolution authorizing the final acceptance of the contract with ROADWRXX, LLC as complete for the Livingston Parish Holden Sidewalk Program project through the Louisiana Department of Transportation and Development (State Project #H.000470) Shane Mack
- 15. Public Hearing and Adoption of L.P. Ordinance No. 22-43: Court House- Special Security Zones
- 16. <u>Public Hearing and Adoption of L.P. Ordinance No. 22-44: Livingston Parish Council Redistricting with Legal Descriptions</u>
- 17. <u>Public Hearing and Adoption of L.P. Ordinance No. 22-45: Moratorium for Injection Wells and Disposal Wells</u>
- 18. Conditions of Parish roads (David Watts) Randy Delatte
- 19. Waiver request for Wetland Regulations for Chad Spedale located off Duff Road Maurice "Scooter" Keen
- 20. Waiver request for Building Lines for District 4 Satsuma Fire Station Gerald McMorris
- 21. Waiver request for Jimmie Aucoin Jr. to subdivide within 2 years for property off Jack Allen Road-Randy Delatte
- 22. Waiver request for forty (40') foot servitude in West Colyell Acres for Kevin Ferguson Gerald McMorris
- 23. Adopt resolution to send a letter to DOTD, Governor Edwards, and State Delegation requesting that they look at improving the drainage on South Frost Road by correctly sizing culvert and adding additional culverts specifically where one (1) twenty-four (24') inch culvert across South Frost Road is restricted and damaged causing water to back up on residents Randy Delatte and Chuck Riney
- 24. Adopt resolution to request DPW to initiate a plan of action regarding the lateral ditch in the vicinity of 27515 South Frost Road, Livingston, LA 70754 Randy Delatte
- 25. Waiver request to put a mobile home in a named subdivision:
  - a. Vincent Acres R.C. "Bubba" Harris, District 5
  - b. West Colyell Acres Gerald McMorris, District 6
- 26. Adopt resolution to add the following road(s) for consideration to the Capital Outlay/Priority Road List:
  - a. Deemer Street John Wascom, District 4
  - b. Josephine Street John Wascom, District 4
  - c. Correction of Fern Drive (LPR 22-026) to Fern Street John Wascom, District 4
- 27. Board (re)appointment(s):
  - a. Waterway Commission re-appointments of Gabe Scivicque, David Richardson, Ernie Balfantz, And Perry Picou Randy Delatte, Gerald McMorris
  - b. Appointment to the Juban Trails Community Development District to replace Tracy Girlinghouse Garry Talbert
- 28. Committee Report(s):
  - a. Ordinance committee: Recommendation(s) for **Introduction of Ordinance**(s):

Published on the Livingston Parish Council website at livingstonparishcouncil.com and posted at the Livingston Parish Governmental Building on Tuesday, September 6, 2022.

The Council conducts its meeting in the Council Chambers located in the Governmental Building, 20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana. All meetings of the Council and its committees are open to the public with the provisions of general state law.

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, please contact Sandy Teal, Council clerk at the Livingston Parish Council Office at (225) 686-3027 or 1-866-686-3027, describing the assistance that is necessary.